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Campaign Finance Receipts 
& Expenditures Report 
10/31/2022 

Check only if appropriate Amended Filing 
Campaign Candidate Name:Chris D Mann 

Finance Address: 3514 Clinton PKWY 
Filing Report Address2: Al08 

City: Lawrence Zip: 66047 County: Douglas 

Home Phone: Business Phone: (785) 251-0877 

Governmental Ethics Commission 
901 S. Kansas Ave. 
Topeka, KS 66612 

Office (785) 296-4219 
Fax (785) 296-2548 

ethics. kansas.gov 

Termination Report 

AIVIENDED 
Office Sought: Attorney General District: 2 

SUMMARY (covering the period from 7/22/2022 through 10/27/2022) 

1 CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $312,297.11 

$952,052.82 

$1,264,349.93 

$1,048,490.11 

$215,859.82 

2 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS 

3 CASH AVAILABLE THIS PERIOD 

4 TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 

5 CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF PERIOD 

6 IN-KIND (NON-MONETARY) CONTRIBUTIONS 

7 OTHER TRANSACTIONS 

(Schedule A) view/print 

(Add Lines 1 and 2) 

(Schedule C) view/print 

Subtract Line 4 from 3) 

(Schedule B) view/print 

(Schedule D) view/11rint 

$10,300.00 

$0.00 

"I declare that this report, including any accompanying schedules and statements, has been examined by me 
and to the best of my knowledge and belief is true, correct and complete. I understand that the intentional 
failure to file this document or intentionally filing a false document is a class A misdemeanor." 

Electronically filed on: 6/29/2023 9:59:29 PM 
Signature of Candidate or Treasurer: Tai Vo kins 
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By Fax and US Mail 

Tai J. Vo kins 
Treasurer, Chris Mann for Kansas 

3514 Clinton PKWY, A I 08 
Lawrence, KS 6604 7 

Governmental Ethics Commission 
ATTN: Karina Renna 
90 I S Kansas Ave. 
Topeka, KS 66612 
Fax: 785-296-2548 

RE: Corrections of Material Errors or Omissions 
Chris Mann for Kansas 

Dear Ms. Renna, 

A1VIENDED 

I hope this letter finds you well. I recently received your letters dated June 5, 2023, and 
have thoroughly researched the issues you raised. Firstly, I want to express my thanks for bringing 
to our attention the errors in our last-minute report, specifically the omission of four contributions 
amounting to $300 or more. Moving forward, we will implement a streamlined process to ensure 
that all such contributions are accurately included in the last-minute report. 

Regarding the alleged $2,000 contribution from the KC Regional Realtors PAC, I can 
confirm and inform you that we have no record of receiving such a contribution. Our internal 
records do not show that contribution, and our bank account has been reconciled. We have found 
no evidence of having received that contribution. If you need anything further from me on this 
issue, please do not hesitate to reach out. 

Now, addressing the concerns mentioned in issue number 1 of your letters, we have made 
amendments to Schedule Con both the October 31, 2022, and January I 0, 2023, disclosure reports. 
During our review, we discovered that our campaign finance system automatically classified 
numerous payments to G PS Impact as "Miscellaneous Advertising" instead of correctly 
categorizing them as "RadioffV" or fundraising expenses. We have reviewed each entry and 
submitted amended Schedule C reports to the Kansas Secretary of State's office to rectify these 
errors. 

I would also like thank you for drawing our attention to the issue of the cash contribution 
from Adam Lukens. Though you noted that we do not need to amend our reports, I felt it was 
necessary to determine the source of the error It has been determined that the contribution from 
Adam Lukens was in the form of a check and was mistakenly recorded as "cash." To address this 
error, we have amended the appropriate Schedule A to reflect that it was, in fact, a check 
contribution. If you need anything further from me on this issue, please let me know. 
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To the best ofmy knowledge, we have now addressed all the errors mentioned in your letter 
that required amendments. However, if there are any unintentional oversights or further corrections 
that may be needed, please do not hesitate to bring them to my attention. 

Thank you once again for bringing these matters to our attention. We value your 
commitment to ensuring accuracy and transparency in our campaign finance reporting. You can 
reach me at any time on my cell phone: 785-218-5320 or via my work email, 
_::\,ok.trt~:(i}:sloi1n1a\\'.fi rtrt .(:t)n·t. if needed. 

TJV/v 

CC Alex Fall 
Chris Mann 

Very truly yours, 

Tai J. Vo kins 
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